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MAIN SOURCES USED 
 
 
BULGARIA 

National Statistical Institute (www.nsi.bg): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Bulgaria 
 Foreign Trade of the Republic of Bulgaria 
 Main Macro-Economic Indicators 
 Employment and Unemployment – LFS (quarterly) 
 Statistical Journal (monthly) 

National Bank of Bulgaria (www.bnb.bg): 
 Annual Report 
 Monthly Bulletin 

Employment Agency (www.nsz.government.bg) 

Ministry of Finance (www.minfin.bg) 
 
CROATIA 

Croatian Bureau of Statistics (www.dzs.hr): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Croatia 
 First Release – Labour Force Survey (bi-annually) 
 Monthly Statistical Report 

Croatian National Bank (www.hnb.hr): 
 Monthly Bulletin 

Ministry of Finance (www.mfin.hr): 
 Statistical Review (monthly) 
 
CZECH REPUBLIC 

Czech Statistical Office (www.czso.cz): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Czech Republic 
 Quarterly National Accounts of the Czech Republic 
 Employment and Unemployment in the Czech Republic – LFS (quarterly) 
 Indicators of Social and Economic Development (quarterly) 
 Bulletin CSU (quarterly) 
 Current CZSO News (monthly) 
 External Trade of the Czech Republic (monthly) 



 MAIN SOURCES USED xvi 
 

Czech National Bank (www.cnb.cz): 
 Foreign Direct Investment 

Ministry of Finance – Directorate General of Customs (www.cs.mfcr.cz) 
 
HUNGARY 
Hungarian Central Statistical Office (portal.ksh.hu): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Hungary 
 Statistical Yearbook of Agriculture 
 Statistical Yearbook of External Trade 
 Yearbook of Industrial and Construction Statistics 
 National Accounts, Hungary 
 Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 
 Monthly Bulletin of Statistics 

National Bank of Hungary (www.mnb.hu) 

Ministry of Finance (www.p-m.hu) 
 
MACEDONIA 

State Statistical Office (www.stat.gov.mk): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Macedonia 
 Gross Domestic Product 
 Labour Force Survey 
 Monthly Statistical Bulletin 
 External Trade (monthly) 

National Bank of Macedonia (www.nbrm.gov.mk): 
 Annual Report 
 Bulletin (quarterly) 
 Monthly Report  

Ministry of Finance (www.finance.gov.mk): 
 Bulletin (monthly) 
 
POLAND 

Central Statistical Office (www.stat.gov.pl): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Republic of Poland 
 Yearbook of Foreign Trade Statistics 
 Statistical Yearbook of Industry 
 National Accounts 
 Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 



 MAIN SOURCES USED xvii

 Statistical Bulletin (monthly) 

National Bank of Poland (www.nbp.pl): 
 Information Bulletin (monthly) 
 
ROMANIA 

Romanian National Institute of Statistics (www.insse.ro): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Romania 
 Romanian Foreign Trade Yearbook 
 Household Labour Force Survey – AMIGO (quarterly) 
 Monthly Statistical Bulletin 

National Bank of Romania (www.bnro.ro): 
 Annual Report 
 Monthly Bulletin 

Ministry of Finance (www.mfinante.ro) 
 
RUSSIA 

State Statistics Committee of the Russian Federation (www.gks.ru): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Russia 
 National Accounts 
 Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 

Central Bank of Russia (www.cbr.ru) 

Interstate Statistical Committee of the CIS (www.cisstat.com): 
 CIS Statistical Database (monthly) 
 
SERBIA and MONTENEGRO 

Statistical Office of Serbia and Montenegro (www.szs.sv.gov.yu): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Yugoslavia 
 Index (Monthly Review of Economic Statistics) 

National Bank of Serbia (www.nbs.yu) 
 



 MAIN SOURCES USED xviii 
 

SLOVAK REPUBLIC 
Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic (www.statistics.sk): 
 Statistical Yearbook of the Slovak Republic 
 Macro-Economic Indicators of Quarterly National Accounts 
 Štatistická Správa (quarterly) 
 Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 
 Bulletin (monthly) 
 Foreign Trade of the Slovak Republic (monthly) 
 Monitor of the Economy of the Slovak Republic (monthly) 

National Bank of Slovakia (www.nbs.sk): 
 Monetary Survey (monthly) 
 
SLOVENIA 

Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia (www.stat.si): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Slovenia 
 Rapid Reports – Labour Force Survey (quarterly) 
 Monthly Statistical Review of the Republic of Slovenia 
 Some Important Data on the Republic of Slovenia (monthly) 

Bank of Slovenia (www.bsi.si): 
 Monthly Bulletin 
 Direct Investment 

Ministry of Finance (www.gov.si/mf) 
 
UKRAINE 

State Statistics Committee of Ukraine (www.ukrstat.gov.ua): 
 Statistical Yearbook of Ukraine 
 Foreign Trade (annually, quarterly) 
 Monthly Statistical Bulletin 

Ministry of Economy and European Integration (www.me.gov.ua) 

National Bank of Ukraine (www.bank.gov.ua) 
 
INTERNATIONAL SOURCES 

International Telecommunication Union (www.itu.int) 
World Development Indicators 

 

 


